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No:B2/GFL/Jio OFC/CR-27 /2022-23 Office of the
Conservator of Forests
Kanara Circle,

Sirsi, dated: 09-12-2022.
To,

The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests,
(Forest Conservation) and Nodal Officer (FCA)
Aranya Bhavan, Malleshwaram 18t cross,
Bangalore-560003.

Sir,

Sub: Diversion of 1.53939 ha of Forest Land in for JIO
Digital Fiber Underground OFC cable from Kodasani-
Ankola-Kudlagadde in Ankola Taluk, Uttara Kannada
District Karwar Forest Division for Dbetter
telecommunication network.

Proposal No:FP/KA/OFC/142721/2021.
Ref:-1 This office letter dated: 07-11-2022.
2 Your office letter no..KFD/HoFF/A52K(GFL)/19
/2021-FC Dated: 05-12-2022

With reference to above the proposal was submitted under reference
(1) for diversion of 1.13136 Ha (revised from 1.53939 Ha), for Jio Digital fiber
underground OFC cable from Kodasani-Ankola-Kudlagadde in Ankola Taluk,
Uttara Kannada District Karwar Forest Division for better telecommunication
network. In the web-portal it was maintained as 1.53939 Ha instead of

1.13136 Ha by mistake. So 1 have corrected this in web-portal as per your
letter reference (2).

So please accept this report and the proposal may be proposed as per
Forest (Conservation) Act-1980,

Your Faithfully,

Lu"'w_ s B
Conservator of Fgrests &+ 'L - 2&—

Kanara Circle, Sirsi




